Ploium, Jeanette

From: Laroque, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 1:41 PM
To: 'Walker, Michael (USAAZ)' p
Cc: Ploium, Jeanette UBUC RECORDS

] . _ Released pursuant to
Subject: RE: Meeting re: Immigration Topics AR.S. 39-121, B, Seq

R.5.39-121, BEt, .

Follow Up Flag: Follow up To: )

Flag Status: Completed

Michael, my Chief will not be able to ook at the draft document until after 3pm. | can send you what | have so far and have Jeanette,
our paralegal, send you any changes to the draft from the Chief. Let me know. Jen

Jennifer LaRoque, Lieutenant, #5585
Chief's Office - Legal Unit

Phoenix Police Department

620 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Desk: (602) 262-4583

Office: (602) 534-0126

NOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication contains information that is
law enforcement sensitive, for official use only, sensitive but unclassified, proprietary, privileged, and may be legally protected or otherwise exempt
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and immediately delete
this message and all of its attachments.

From: Walker, Michael (USAAZ) [mailto:Michael.Walker4@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 8:59 AM

To: Laroque, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Meeting re: Immigration Topics

Thanks Jen for your hard work on this. Sorry to hear about the family events and hope things work out. Is there a contact
person in your absence? :

From: jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov [mailto:jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 8:57 AM

To: Walker, Michael (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Meeting re: Immigration Topics

Michael, you will have our affidavit today. | am flying to Montana tomorrow for a family emergency. | will not be able to meet
on Friday. Let me know what else | can do. Jen

Jennifer LaRoque, Lieutenant, #5585
Chief's Office - Legal Unit

Phoenix Police Department

620 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Desk: (602) 262-4583

Office: (602) 534-0126

NOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication contains
information that is law enforcement sensitive, for official use only, sensitive but unclassified, proprietary, privileged, and may be legally
protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, copying or distribution of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by email and immediately delete this message and all of its attachments.
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7/20/2010

From: Walker, Michael (USAAZ) [mailto:Michael.Walker4@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 1:19 PM

To: Laroque, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Meeting re: Immigration Topics

Thanks Jen.

From: jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov [mailto:jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 1:18 PM

To: Walker, Michael (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Meeting re: Immigration Topics

Michael, 1pm works for me. | will scan the document in a moment. Jen

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
information that is law enforcement sensitive, for official use only, sensitive but unclassified, proprietary, privileged, and may be
legally protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by email and immediately delete this message and all of its attachments.

From: Walker, Michael (USAAZ) [mailto:Michael. Walker4@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:02 PM

To: Laroque, Jennifer

Subject: Meeting re: Immigration Topics

Jennifer,

Spoke with Joe Koehier and it looks like either Thursday or Friday will work for a meeting. Will 1
pm on Friday work for you? If so, please let me know. Thanks.

Michael M. Walker

Assistant United States Attorney
Two Renaissance Square

40 N. Central Avenue, Ste. 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004-4408
Telephone: 602.514.7761

Fax: 602.514.7760

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain confidential, legally privileged information
intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, note that disclosure,




copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information, except its
delivery to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please contact the sender immediately and delete this message.

7/20/2010




Ploium, Jeanette

From: Laroque, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 12:52 PM
To: Ploium, Jeanette

Subject: FW: Declaration Template.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Jeanette, can you cut and paste this for me. | think you have the final draft...right? Jen

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
law enforcement sensitive, for official use only, sensitive but unclassified, proprietary, privileged, and may be legally protected»or otherwise exempt
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 8:53 AM
To: Laroque, Jennifer

Cc: Ramirez, Monica (CRT); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Gallegos, Ron (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: Declaration Template.doc

Jennifer,

Looks like the Chief's declaration is in good shape. DOJ does not have any comments to Chief Harris’s declaration, but asks that it
be put into the proper format using the attached template. Upon making the formatting changes, DOJ asks that you send it the final

signed declaration by Friday, June 25 at the latest. In order to expedite this process, please contact Monica Ramirez at DOJ directly
regarding any questions you may have and to obtain the address where the signed declaration needs to be sent. Her telephone
number is 202 514-8398. Thanks again for all of your help on this.

Michael M. Walker

Assistant United States Attorney
Two Renaissance Square

40 N. Central Avenue, Ste. 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004-4408
Telephone: 602.514.7761

Fax: 602.514.7760

7/20/2010




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain confidential, legally privileged information intended only for the
named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, note that disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information, except its delivery to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this message.

<<Declaration Template.doc>>
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Ploium, Jeanette

From: Laroque, Jennifer _
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 4:44 PM
To: Ploium, Jeanette

Subject: FW: Declaration Template.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

fyi

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

transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender imnmediately by email and immediately delete
this message and all of its attachments.

From: Ramirez, Monica (CRT) [mailto:Monica.Ramirez@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:52 PM

To: Laroque, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Declaration Template.doc

Jennifer,

| forgot to note that you should obviously delete the (attorney work product) heading in the template we sent you yesterday.

Thanks,
Monica

From: jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov [mailto:jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 3:51 PM

To: Walker, Michael (USAAZ)

Cc: Ramirez, Monica (CRT); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Gallegos, Ron (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Declaration Template.doc

Ok, I'll take care of this and send it off to DC. Jen

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

2
z
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

Looks like the Chief's declaration is in good shape. DOJ does not have any comments to Chief Harris's declaration, but asks
that it be put into the proper format using the attached template. Upon making the formatting changes, DOJ asks that you

send it the final signed declaration by Friday, June 25 at the latest. In order to expedite this process, please contact Monica
Ramirez at DOJ directly regarding any questions you may have and to obtain the address where the signed declaration
needs to be sent. Her telephone number is 202 514-8398. Thanks again for all of your help on this.

Michael M. Walker
Assistant United States Attorney
Two Renaissance Square
40 N. Central Avenue, Ste. 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004-4408
Telephone: 602.514.7761
Fax: 602.514.7760
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain confidential, legally privileged information intended only
for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, note that disclosure, copying, distribution or

taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information, except its delivery to the intended recipient, is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete
this message.

<<Declaration Template.doc>>
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Ploium, Jeanette

From: Laroque, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 4:45 PM
To: Ploium, Jeanette

Subject: FW: Declaration Template.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Jeanette, can you please make this change. Thanks...Jen

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
from disclosure. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this

transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, piease notify the sender immediately by email and immediately delete
this message and all of its attachments.

From: Ramirez, Monica (CRT) [mailto:Monica.Ramirez@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:17 AM

To: Walker, Michael (USAAZ); Laroque, Jennifer

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Gallegos, Ron (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Declaration Template.doc

Jennifer,

We would note one minor proofing edit: “HIKE” is used on page 1 of the draft but is not defined; instead the definition is provided
later in the declaration.

As for sending the signed declaration, please email me a signed declaration in pdf format by Friday. And please send the hard copy
to the following address:

Ménica M. Ramirez

Counsel to the Assistant Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20530

Thanks again,
Ménica

From: Walker, Michael (USAAZ)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 11:53 AM
To: jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov

Cc: Ramirez, Monica (CRT); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Gallegos, Ron (USAAZ), Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: Declaration Template.doc

Jennifer,

L.ooks like the Chief's declaration is in good shape. DOJ does not have any comments to Chief Harris’s declaration, but asks that it
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:36 AM
To: Ploium, Jeanette

Subject: FW: Declaration Template.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

For some reason you were not included in this email. Do you know if they obtained a PDF? Jen

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

transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by emait and immediately delete
this message and all of its attachments.

From: Walker, Michael (USAAZ) [mailto:Michael.Walker4@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2010 11:53 AM
To: Ramirez, Monica (CRT); Laroque, Jennifer

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Gallegos, Ron (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Declaration Tempiate.doc

Monica,
Did you receive Chief Harris’ declaration? Thanks.

Mike

From: Ramirez, Monica (CRT)

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 1:44 PM
To: jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov; Walker, Michael (USAAZ)

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Gallegos, Ron (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Declaration Template.doc

Jennifer,

Can you please send us a pdf version of the signed declaration today? We'd really appreciate it. Thanks in advance.

Monica

From: jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov [mailto:jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 7:46 PM

To: Ramirez, Monica (CRT); Walker, Michael (USAAZ)

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Gallegos, Ron (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Declaration Template.doc

OK. Thanks Monica!
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Jennifer LaRoque, Lieutenant, #5585
Chief's Office -~ Legal Unit

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

We would note one minor proofing edit: “HIKE” is used on page 1 of the draft but is not defined; instead the definition is
provided later in the declaration.

As for sending the signed declaration, please email me a signed declaration in pdf format by Friday. And please send the
hard copy to the following address:

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
Looks like the Chief's declaration is in good shape. DOJ does not have any comments to Chief Harris’s declaration, but asks

that it be put into the proper format using the attached template. Upon making the formatting changes, DOJ asks that you

send it the final signed declaration by Friday, June 25 at the latest. In order to expedite this process, please contact Monica
Ramirez at DOJ directly regarding any questions you may have and to obtain the address where the signed declaration
needs to be sent. Her telephone number is 202 514-8398. Thanks again for all of your heip on this.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:21 AM
To: Ploium, Jeanette

Subject: RE: Declaration Template.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Nice, thanks.

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

From: Ploium, Jeanette

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:39 AM
To: Laroque, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Declaration Template.doc

| sent it to Monica at 4:02pm on June 25%. And | also mailed the original.

Thank you,

Jeanette Ploium A4570
Legal Secretary
Phoenix Police Dept.
Legal Unit
602-534-0126 Desk
602-534-0842 Fax

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

Can you please send us a pdf version of the signed declaration today? We’d really appreciate it. Thanks in advance.

Ménica

From: jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov [mailto:jennifer.laroque@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 7:46 PM

To: Ramirez, Monica (CRT); Walker, Michael (USAAZ) ,
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
dissemination, copying or distribution of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the |
sender immediately by email and immediately delete this message and all of its attachments. |

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

We would note one minor proofing edit: “HIKE” is used on page 1 of the draft but is not defined; instead the
definition is provided later in the declaration.

As for sending the signed declaration, please email me a signed declaration in pdf format by Friday. And please
send the hard copy to the following address:

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

Looks like the Chief's declaration is in good shape. DOJ does not have any comments to Chief Harris’s declaration,
but asks that it be put into the proper format using the attached template. Upon making the formatting changes,
DOJ asks that you send it the final signed declaration by Friday, June 25 at the latest. In order to expedite this
process, please contact Monica Ramirez at DOJ directly regarding any questions you may have and to obtain the
address where the signed declaration needs to be sent. Her telephone number is 202 514-8398. Thanks again for
al! of your heip on this.

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
delivery to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
contact the sender immediately and delete this message.

<<Declaration Template.doc>>




Ploium, Jeanette

From: Ploium, Jeanette

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 2:04 PM
To: Laroque, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Declaration Template.doc

| added the template but wasn’t sure about the numbering.

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

Sent:  Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:51 PM
To: Laroque, Jennifer

Subject: declaration

Thank you,

Jeanette Ploium A4570
Legal Secretary
Phoenix Police Dept.
Legal Unit
602-534-0126 Desk
602-534-0842 Fax

7/20/2010



Ploium, Jeanette

From: Ploium, Jeanette

Sent:  Friday, June 25, 2010 3:14 PM
To: Coombe, Lisa

Subject: Declaration

Here is another copy with Tracey’s change.

Thank you,

Jeanette Ploium A4570
Legal Secretary
Phoenix Police Dept.
Legal Unit
602-534-0126 Desk
602-534-0842 Fax

7/20/2010




Ploium, Jeanette

From: Ploium, Jeanette

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 4:02 PM

To: 'Monica.Ramirez@usdoj.gov'

Subject: Declaration of Phoenix Police Chief Jack Harris

Ms. Ramirez,

Attached is the signed Declaration for Chief Harris. | will be mailing you the original.

Have a great weekend.

Thank you,

Jeanette Ploium A4570
Legal Secretary
Phoenix Police Dept.
Legal Unit
602-534-0126 Desk
602-534-0842 Fax

7/20/2010




